Re: Requestion of public records
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Subject: Re: Requestion of public records
From: Angelina Valencia <angelina.valencia@lacity.org>
Date: 3/8/19, 6:13 PM

To: I

Hello,
In response to your email, please see the highlighted below.

1. List of all official Twitter accounts used by council office

@ CurrenDPriceJr

2. List of all accounts blocked or muted by those official Twitter accounts
a. Blocked accounts zero

b. Muted accounts zero

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:15 AM Curren Price
<councilmember.price@lacity.org> wrote:

From:
Date: Mon, Feb 18, 2019 at 7:39 AM

Subject: Requestion of public records

To: councilmember.price@lacity.org <councilmember.price@lacity.org>

1. List of all official Twitter accounts used by council office
2. List of all accounts blocked or muted by those official Twitter accounts
thank you

Sent from Outlook

Angelina D. Valencia

Communications Director

Office of Councilmember Curren D. Price, Jr.
Los Angeles City Council District 9

200 N. Spring St., Suite 420, Los Angeles 90012
Phone: (213) 473-7009 Cell: (213) 572-9961
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